S A S et - — o -

RE: Oaths October 2, 2012 8:14 AM

w From: gg ‘Miren Artiach® <martiach@sos.idaho.gov=

To: "Melt Esquibel® <melt@citizenscfidaho.com>

Dear Melt:

In reviewing my database, I find the following information regarding the
Judicial Council:

J. Philip Reberger - appointed by CGovernor, oath is on file

Joel P. Hazel - appointed by Covernor, oath is on file

Ronald J. Wilper - appointed by Idaho Bar, no ocath on file for Judicial
Council, but ocaths on file in his capacity as District Judge

Elizabeth Chaves - appointed by Governor, cath is on file

Ronald M. Nate - appointed by CGovernor, oath is on file

Thomas H. Borrensen - serves on Council in advisory capacity only, no
oath on file for Judicial Council

Steven A. Tuft - appointed by CGovernor, oath is on file

James D. Carlson - acts in capacity as Executive Director of the
Council, no cath on file, but oath on file for former position as Deputy
Attorney CGeneral

Roger S. Burdick - appointed by virtue of office as Chief Justice, ocath
on file

I have six oaths of office for six of the members of the Judicial
Council. If you want copies of these ocaths, please advise when you
would like to have them available. The copying charges would be $1.50.



